
Sloveso TO BE - oznam. věta   
  
• I am not at work. Nejsem v práci. 
• He isn`t at the cinema. On není v kině. 
• You aren`t here. Nejste tady. 
• He is at home. On je doma. 
• You are at the cinema. Jsi v kině. 
• It isn`t ready. Není to připraveno. 
• He is at work. On je v práci. 
• She`s not at school. Ona není ve škole. 
• They`re here. Jsou tady. 
• You aren`t at the cinema. Nejste v kině. 
• You are at school. Jsi ve škole. 
• They aren`t at the cinema. Oni nejsou v kině. 
• I am ready. Jsem připraven. 
• She isn`t at the cinema. Ona není v kině. 
• You aren`t at work. Nejsi v práci. 
• He isn`t at school. On není ve škole. 
• We aren`t at the cinema. Nejsme v kině. 
• You are not at school. Nejste ve škole. 
• They are ready. Jsou připraveni. 
• I`m not at the cinema. Nejsem v kině. 
• You`re at home. Jste doma. 
• I am not ready. Nejsem připraven. 
• You are at work. Jste v práci. 
• We are at the cinema. Jsme v kině. 
• I`m not at school. Nejsem ve škole. 
• She is at work. Ona je v práci. 
• We are here. Jsme tady. 
• You are not at home. Nejste doma. 
• We aren`t at work. Nejsme v práci. 
• She`s at home. Ona je doma. 
• You are ready. Vy jste připraveni. 
• They aren`t here. Oni tady nejsou. 
• We aren`t ready. Nejsme připraveni. 
• She is here. Ona je tady. 
• They aren`t at work. Oni nejsou v práci. 
• You are at home. Jste doma. 
• It`s here. Je to tady. 
• You are not at the cinema. Nejsi v kině. 
• We`re ready. Jsme připraveni. 
• You aren`t at home. Nejsi doma. 
• You`re here. Vy jste tady. 
• They`re at school. Oni jsou ve škole. 
• I`m not at the cinema. Nejsem v kině. 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Sloveso TO BE - kladná a záporná otázka  

  
• Why aren`t you here? Proč nejste tady? 
• Are you ready? Jste připraveni? 
• Aren`t they at the cinema? Nejsou v kině? 
• Isn`t she at school? Není ona ve škole? 
• Is he at home? Je on doma? 
• Is he not ready? Není připraven? 
• Are you at work? Jsi v práci? 
• Are you at school? Jste ve škole? 
• Why is it not here? Proč to není tady? 
• Why is it at school? Proč je to ve škole? 
• Is she not here? Není ona tady? 
• Are they ready? Jsou připraveni? 
• Aren`t we here? Nejsme tady? 
• Are they at the cinema? Jsou v kině? 
• Is he at work? Je on v práci? 
• Isn`t she ready? Není připravena? 
• Are they at school? Jsou ve škole? 
• Are we here? Jsme tady? 
• Is it not at work? Není to v práci? 
• Is she at school? Je ona ve škole? 
• Is Peter at the cinema? Je Petr v kině? 
• Is she at work? Je ona v práci? 
• Are we at school? Jsme ve škole? 
• Are they here? Jsou tady? 
• Why aren`t we at home? Proč nejsme doma? 
• Are we ready? Jsme připraveni? 
• Is it at the cinema? Je to v kině? 
• Am I at school? Jsem ve škole? 
• Where are they? Kde jsou? 
• Why are you here? Proč jste tady? 
• Is Linda not at the cinema? Není Linda v kině? 
• Where is it? Kde to je? 
• What are we? Co jsme? 
• When are they at home? Kdy jsou doma? 
• Who are you? Kdo jste? 
• Are you here? Jste tady? 
• Aren`t we at the cinema? Nejsme v kině? 
• Are you ready? Jste připraveni? 
• Why are you not at home? Proč nejste doma? 
• How are you? Jak se máš? 
• Are you at school? Jste ve škole? 
• Isn`t it at home? Není to doma? 
• Is Peter here? Je Petr tady? 
• Are you at school? Jsi ve škole? 
• Where are you now? Kde jste teď? 
• Why aren`t you at school? Proč nejsi ve škole? 
• Is Peter not at work? Není Petr v práci? 
• Aren`t you at school? Nejste ve škole? 
• Is he not here? Není on tady? 
• Aren`t you at the cinema? Nejste v kině? 

  
 

 
 
 

 



 
Sloveso TO HAVE 
  
• You have got a computer. Máte počítač. 
• Haven`t they got money? Nemají peníze? 
• Hasn`t she got time? Nemá ona čas? 
• I`ve got this book here. Mám tu knihu tady. 
• Have we got a company? Máme společnost? 
• They haven`t got a car. Nemají auto. 
• She`s got a new car. Ona má nové auto. 
• Hasn`t she got this book? Nemá ona tu knihu? 
• Has he got time? Má on čas? 
• Have you got a video? Máš video? 
• Hasn`t she got a car? Nemá ona auto? 
• Haven`t you got money? Nemáte peníze? 
• She hasn`t got a house. Ona nemá dům. 
• You have got a video. Máš video. 
• You haven`t got a video. Nemáte video. 
• She hasn`t got a house. Ona nemá dům. 
• She hasn`t got a computer. Ona nemá počítač. 
• We have got time. Máme čas. 
• Hasn`t she got a house? Nemá ona dům? 
• Haven`t they got a car? Nemají auto? 
• Have we got a house? Máme dům? 
• Has he got a car? Má on auto? 
• I haven`t got money. Nemám peníze. 
• Haven`t we got a car? Nemáme auto? 
• Has he got a house? Má on dům? 
• Haven`t you got a car? Nemáš auto? 
• Have we got time? Máme čas? 
• Have they got a video? Mají oni video? 
• Has she got a car? Má ona auto? 
• Have they got a house? Mají oni dům? 
• Have you got a video? Máte video? 
• We haven`t got this book here. Nemáme tu knihu tady. 
• You have got a computer. Máš počítač. 
• He hasn`t got a company. On nemá společnost. 
• Have you got a house? Máš dům? 
• Haven`t you got money? Nemáš peníze? 
• I haven`t got a video. Nemám video. 
• He hasn`t got a book. On nemá knihu. 
• Hasn`t it got a meaning? Nemá to smysl? 
• They haven`t got a video. Nemají video. 
• He`s got time. On má čas. 
• She hasn`t got this book. Ona nemá tu knihu. 
• You have got a car. Máte auto. 
• We haven`t a computer. Nemáme počítač. 
• You haven`t got a house. Nemáte dům. 
• They haven`t got money. Nemají peníze. 
• You haven`t got a video. Nemáte video. 
• He`s got a car. On má auto. 
• Hasn`t he got a video? Nemá on video? 
• She hasn`t got money. Ona nemá peníze. 
  
 

 
 

 



Přivlastňovací a předložkové tvary zájmen 

  
• your book tvoje kniha 
• with you s tebou 
• your money vaše peníze 
• without you bez vás 
• his plan jeho plán 
• about me o mě 
• my mother má matka 
• We have got their money. Máme jejich peníze. 
• Where is your father? Kde je váš otec? 
• It is not my house. To není můj dům. 
• Their video isn`t good. Jejich video není dobré. 
• My book is here. Má kniha je tady. 
• I am here without her. Jsem tady bez ní. 
• Isn`t your mother at home? Není tvá matka doma? 
• Why isn`t your father here? Proč tady není tvůj otec? 
• Here is my plan. Tady je můj plán. 
• Their mother has a new video. Jejich matka má nové video. 
• This money isn`t for them. Ty peníze nejsou pro ně. 
• They are at the cinema without us. Jsou v kině bez nás. 
• This present is from your family. Ten dárek je od tvojí rodiny. 
• It isn`t for you. To není pro tebe. 
• Our house is here. Náš dům je tady. 
• His mother isn`t at home. Jeho matka není doma. 
• His book is fantastic. Jeho kniha je fantastická. 
• My family isn`t small. Má rodina není malá. 
• This book is about you. Ta kniha je o tobě. 
• You are with me and with her. Jsi se mnou a s ní. 
• Isn`t it their computer? Není to jejich počítač? 
• My sister has got a new friend. Má sestra má nového přítele. 
• My brother is 24 years old. Můj bratr má 24 let. 
• Your house is very nice. Váš dům je velmi pěkný. 
• It is not easy for us. Není to pro nás lehké. 
• My father has a new car. Můj otec má nové auto. 
• Isn`t it your book? Není to tvá kniha? 
• My video is very old. Moje video je velmi staré. 
• This film is about her. Ten film je o ní. 
• Is this car for me? Je to auto pro mě? 
• His father is at home. Jeho otec je doma. 
• We have a book from him. Máme od něj knihu. 
• My and their family is at home. Moje a jejich rodina je doma. 
• It is his money. To jsou jeho peníze. 
• He is here without her. On je tady bez ní. 
• Our mother is here too. Naše matka je také zde. 
• Your sister is a very beautiful girl. Tvá sestra je velmi krásná dívka. 
• Is it your computer? Je to tvůj počítač? 
• This letter is from her. Ten dopis je od ní. 
• Your plan is very good. Tvůj plán je velmi dobrý. 
• We have got this book for you. Máme tu knihu pro vás. 
• This film is about us. Ten film je o nás. 
• Is it for her? Je to pro ni? 
  
 

 
 
 



Přítomný čas prostý - oznam. věta  

  
• We don`t have time. Nemáme čas. 
• They don`t play in the afternoon. Nehrají odpoledne. 
• He doesn`t go with you, he goes with us. On nejde s vámi, jde s námi. 
• We go home. Jdeme domů. 
• He doesn`t want this present. On nechce ten dárek. 
• You don`t wait for me? Ty nečekáš na mě. 
• I speak English and Russian. Mluvím anglicky a rusky. 
• We say it from the beginning. Říkáme to od začátku. 
• You don`t live here. Ty tady nebydlíš. 
• I don`t have money. Nemám peníze. 
• We play football and tennis. Hrajeme fotbal a tenis. 
• They don`t come very often. Oni nepřicházejí velmi často. 
• She doesn`t live here. Ona tady nebydlí. 
• They say it, I don`t. Oni to říkají, já ne. 
• He doesn`t live with them. On nebydlí s nimi. 
• I know you think it. Vím, že si to myslíš. 
• She doesn`t come at four. Ona nepřichází ve čtyři. 
• We don`t stay. Nezůstáváme. 
• I stay if you want. Zůstávám, jestli chceš. 
• We don`t have money. Nemáme peníze. 
• They don`t come on Mondays. Oni nepřicházejí v pondělky. 
• He knows about us. On ví o nás. 
• She wants it all. Ona to chce všechno. 
• He speaks about our firm. On mluví o naší firmě. 
• We don`t know it. Nevíme to. 
• She doesn`t speak French. Ona nemluví francouzsky. 
• They live in Australia. Oni žijí v Austrálii. 
• We don`t speak English. Nemluvíme anglicky. 
• I come home at seven. Přicházím domů v sedm. 
• We write a book. Píšeme knihu. 
• They don`t want this book. Nechtějí tu knihu. 
• They don`t speak about me. Oni nemluví o mě. 
• She doesn`t know my mother. Ona nezná mojí matku. 
• I know him well. Znám ho dobře. 
• They don`t have a new car. Nemají nové auto. 
• I don`t play the guitar. Nehraju na kytaru. 
• You don`t say it. Neříkáš to. 
• She stays with us. Ona zůstává s námi. 
• We don`t think it. Nemyslíme si to. 
• He comes at five. On přichází v pět. 
• We live with them. Bydlíme s nimi. 
• They don`t have a video. Nemají video. 
• She doesn`t play football. Ona nehraje fotbal. 
• We want a new film. Chceme nový film. 
• They wait for us. Oni čekají na nás. 
• We go to the shop. Jdeme do obchodu. 
• He plays tennis well. On hraje tenis dobře. 
• She doesn`t understand German. Ona nerozumí německy. 
• I don`t have time. Nemám čas. 
• He thinks it about us. On si to myslí o nás. 
  
 

 
 
 

 



Přítomný čas prostý - otázka  

  
• Why don`t you say it ? Proč to neřekneš ? 
• Do they write a book ? Píší oni knihu ? 
• Don`t you want tea ? Nechceš čaj ? 
• Doesn`t she leave Prague ? Neodjíždí ona z Prahy ? 
• Don`t we give them money ? Nedáváme jim peníze ? 
• Why does she take this job ? Proč bere ona tu práci ? 
• Why don`t we go home ? Proč nejdeme domů ? 
• Don`t they say it ? Neříkají to oni ? 
• Do you live in the Czech Republic ? Bydlíš v České republice ? 
• Don`t they know it ? Nevědí to oni ? 
• Do you stay till tomorrow ? Zůstáváte do zítřka ? 
• Don`t we wait for them ? Nečekáme na ně ? 
• What do you want ? Co chcete ? 
• Why don`t you write ? Proč nepíšeš ? 
• Does she wait for me ? Čeká ona na mě ? 
• Do you live in Ostrava ? Bydlíte v Ostravě ? 
• Don`t they play football ? Nehrají oni fotbal ? 
• Doesn`t he take it ? Nevezme on si to ? 
• Why don`t you stay ? Proč nezůstáváš ? 
• Doesn`t she understand ? Nerozumí ona ? 
• Do I say it ? Říkám to ? 
• Doesn`t she speak English ? Nemluví ona anglicky ? 
• Don`t you play football ? Nehrajete fotbal ? 
• Doesn`t she wait for you ? Nečeká ona na tebe ? 
• What do you say ? Co říkáš ? 
• What does he think about this book ? Co si on myslí o té knize ? 
• Do they want a new computer ? Chtějí nový počítač ? 
• Don`t you play the piano ? Nehraješ na klavír ? 
• Doesn`t she come at five ? Nepřichází ona v pět ? 
• Don`t they speak about this film ? Nemluví oni o tom filmu ? 
• Do we stay till the evening ? Zůstáváme do večera ? 
• Do I know it ? Vím to já ? 
• Does she play tennis ? Hraje ona tenis ? 
• Don`t you say it ? Neříkáte to ? 
• Why don`t they understand ? Proč oni nerozumí ? 
• Doesn`t he work for you ? Nepracuje on pro vás ? 
• Does he leave ? Odchází on ? 
• Why doesn`t he say it ?  Proč to on neřekne ? 
• Does she understand English ? Rozumí ona anglicky ? 
• When do you come home ? Kdy přicházíte domů ? 
• Why doesn`t she stay at home ? Proč nezůstává ona doma ? 
• Do you stay at home ? Zůstáváš doma ? 
• Don`t they wait for you ? Nečekají oni na tebe ? 
• Does she pay for the taxi ? Platí ona za taxíka ? 
• Does he take this job ? Bere on tu práci ? 
• Don`t you speak to me ? Nemluvíš se mnou ? 
• Do you have tea ? Máte čaj ? 
• Don`t they have time ? Nemají oni čas ? 
• Do you have a car ? Máš auto ? 
• What do they give you ? Co ti dávají ? 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 



Rozkazovací způsob  

  
• Don`t take them to the cinema. Neber je do kina. 
• Take it. Vezmi to. 
• Don`t tell the story. Nevyprávěj ten příběh. 
• Don`t be a fool. Nebuď blázen. 
• Be with him. Buďte s ním. 
• Go to school. Jděte do školy. 
• Try it. Zkuste to. 
• Think about us. Přemýšlej o nás. 
• Learn it. Naučte se to. 
• Read it. Přečtěte to. 
• Stay. Zůstaň. 
• Don`t take it. Neber to. 
• Help him. Pomoz mu. 
• Don`t speak about it. Nemluv o tom. 
• Don`t go there today. Nechoďte tam dnes. 
• Write it by tomorrow. Napište to do zítřka. 
• Don`t leave. Neodcházejte. 
• Don`t think of it. Nemysli na to. 
• Don`t pay more. Neplaťte více. 
• Don`t ask him. Neptej se ho. 
• Don`t play, it`s late. Nehrej, je pozdě. 
• Don`t be at home. Nebuď doma. 
• Please drive. Prosím, řiďte. 
• Leave me alone. Nech mě na pokoji. 
• Do it for her. Udělejte to pro ni. 
• Stay with me. Zůstaň se mnou. 
• Don`t play the game. Nehrej tu hru. 
• Don`t take this money. Neber ty peníze. 
• Don`t wait for them. Nečekej na ně. 
• Come at seven. Přijď v sedm. 
• Tell her about it. Řekni jí o tom. 
• Think about it. Přemýšlejte o tom. 
• Write me soon. Napiš mi brzy. 
• Come on time. Přijďte včas. 
• Read this magazine. Přečtěte ten časopis. 
• Do what she wants. Udělej, co ona chce. 
• Wait for us. Počkej na nás. 
• Tell me why. Řekni mi proč. 
• Speak about them. Mluv o nich. 
• Go with them. Jdi s nimi. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Přítomný čas průběhový  

  
• Why are you doing it now? Proč to děláš teď? 
• Are they reading this letter now? Čtou oni teď ten dopis? 
• She is waiting for you. Ona na tebe čeká. 
• I am not driving. Neřídím. 
• Where is she going? Kam jde ona? 
• Why are you saying it? Proč to říkáš? 
• Why are we going home? Proč jdeme domů? 
• Is he thinking about it? Myslí on na to? 
• Why aren`t you writing? Proč nepíšeš? 
• Are you living in Prague? Bydlíš v Praze? 
• Is he taking it? Bere to on? 
• Who is driving? Kdo řídí? 
• Is he waiting for us? Čeká on na nás? 
• What are you saying? Co říkáš? 
• What is he thinking? Co si on myslí? 
• Where are you going? Kam jdeš? 
• He is leaving home. On odchází z domu. 
• I`m staying here all day. Zůstávám tady celý den. 
• He is speaking about it. On o tom mluví. 
• We are living in Australia. Žijeme v Austrálii. 
• They are waiting for you. Čekají na tebe. 
• We`re going to the shop. Jdeme do obchodu. 
• I am thinking about it. Myslím na to. 
• Isn`t she working for you? Nepracuje ona pro tebe? 
• Is she leaving? Odchází ona? 
• Aren`t they waiting for you? Nečekají oni na tebe? 
• Are you having fun? Bavíte se? 
• What are they giving to you? Co ti dávají? 
• Are you not working for us? Nepracujete pro nás? 
• Is he living in Prague now? Bydlí on teď v Praze? 
• Do you understand what I`m saying? Rozumíš, co říkám? 
• Is she staying here? Zůstavá ona tady? 
• Is he working for you? Pracuje on pro tebe? 
• Are you waiting for me? Čekáš na mě? 
• Why aren`t you speaking Czech?  Proč nemluvíš česky? 
• What is he paying? Co on platí? 
• Why are you taking it? Proč to bereš? 
• I am coming home. Přicházím domů. 
• I am saying it. Říkám to. 
• She is going to the cinema. Ona jde do kina. 
• He isn`t writing letters. On nepíše dopisy. 
• She is coming home. Ona přichází domů. 
• They aren`t waiting for us. Nečekají na nás. 
• He is staying at this hotel. On zůstává v tomto hotelu. 
• I`m writing a letter. Píšu dopis. 
• He is living in Prague now. Teď žije v Praze. 
• She isn`t waiting. Ona nečeká 
• They are travelling in Europe. Oni cestují v Evropě. 
• He is going with us. On jde s námi. 
• Listen, she is playing the piano. Poslouchej, ona hraje na piáno. 
  
 

 
 
 

 

 



Budoucí čas  

  
• Why won´t you come? Proč nepřijdete? 
• He won´t be at work till the evening. On nebude v práci do večera. 
• He´ll wait for you in front of the station. On na tebe počká před nádražím. 

• When will you come? Kdy příjdeš? 
• We will not go to the cinema. Nepůjdeme do kina. 
• What will they say? Co řeknou? 
• He will speak to you tomorrow. On s tebou bude mluvit zítra. 
• You won´t stay at our hotel. Nebudete bydlet v našem hotelu. 
• We´ll have a lot of money. Budeme mít hodně peněz. 
• She will do it in the evening. Ona to udělá večer. 
• Where will you be tomorrow morning? Kde budeš zítra ráno? 
• You´ll not tell him. Neřekneš mu to. 
• Will he read this magazine? Bude on číst ten časopis? 
• Will she be here on Saturday? Bude tady ona v sobotu? 
• He´ll not pay. On nezaplatí. 
• I will not understand it. Nebudu tomu rozumět. 
• He won´t think it. On si to nebude myslet. 
• You´ll know him. Budeš ho znát. 
• We will try it. Zkusíme to. 
• She will tell them on Wednesday. Ona jim řekne ve středu. 
• He´ll be here already at three. On tady bude už ve tři. 
• We will learn it quickly. Naučíme se to rychle. 
• Will they tell you tomorrow? Řeknou ti zítra? 
• You´ll not understand it. Nebudeš tomu rozumět. 
• Will they write this letter? Napíší oni ten dopis? 
• Tom will come tomorrow morning. Tom přijde zítra ráno. 
• When will she tell you? Kdy ti ona řekne? 
• You will ask him. Zeptáte se ho. 
• She´ll leave. Ona odejde. 
• Will they be there on Monday? Budou tam v pondělí? 
• I´ll have it tomorrow. Budu to mít zítra. 
• Will he live here? On tady bude bydlet? 
• Will you not try it? Nezkusíte to? 
• He´ll take this job. On tu práci vezme. 
• We will drive you home. Zavezeme vás domů. 
• You will tell us. Řeknete nám to. 
• You will leave it here and go. Necháš to tady a půjdeš. 
• He will think it over. On si to promyslí. 
• She´ll have a lot of time. Ona bude mít hodně času. 
• They´ll wait for you at two. Budou na vás čekat ve dvě. 
• We will not play tomorrow. Nebudeme zítra hrát. 
• What will you do? Co budeš dělat? 
• Why will she not work? Proč nebude ona pracovat? 
• You´ll be here tomorrow. Zítra budete tady. 
• When will you speak to her? Kdy s ní budeš mluvit? 
• We won´t wait for you. Nebudeme na tebe čekat. 
• You will live with me. Budeš bydlet se mnou. 
• What will she want? Co bude ona chtít? 
• She will try tomorrow. Ona se pokusí zítra. 
• You´ll have a lot of time. Budete mít hodně času. 
  
 
 
 
 

 



Způsobová slovesa - CAN  

  
• You cannot play today. Nemůžete dnes hrát. 
• We can take it tomorrow. Můžeme si to vzít zítra. 
• Can she speak German? Umí ona mluvit německy? 
• You can see him. Vidíte ho. 
• You cannot help him. Nemůžete mu pomoci. 
• She cannot leave now. Ona teď nemůže odejít. 
• He can come tomorrow at 5 o`clock. On může přijít zítra v pět. 
• Cannot she drive? Nemůže ona řídit? 
• I cannot write the letter. Nemohu napsat ten dopis. 
• Cannot you work here? Nemůžete tady pracovat? 
• We can stay. Můžeme zůstat. 
• We cannot try it. Nemůžeme se o to pokusit. 
• You can speak to me. Můžete se mnou mluvit. 
• Cannot she ask me? Nemůže se mě zeptat? 
• She cannot tell you. Ona ti nemůže říct. 
• I cannot play football. Neumím hrát fotbal. 
• Cannot they wait for me? Nemohou na mě počkat? 
• You cannot have it. Nemůžeš to mít. 
• We cannot take the money. Nemůžeme vzít ty peníze. 
• It can be fine. Může to být fajn. 
• Can you help me? Můžeš mi pomoci? 
• Can`t they leave now? Nemohou teď odejít? 
• Can`t you see him? Nevidíte ho? 
• He can write what he wants. On může napsat co chce. 
• You can wait for me. Můžeš na mě počkat. 
• He cannot play guitar. On neumí hrát na kytaru. 
• Can you see me? Vidíte mě? 
• You can stay. Můžete zůstat. 
• You can try it. Můžete se o to pokusit. 
• He cannot take it. On to nemůže vzít. 
• She can build a house. Ona může postavit dům. 
• They cannot wait for it. Nemohou na to čekat. 
• We can do it in the morning. Můžeme to udělat ráno. 
• She can drive a car. Ona umí řídit auto. 
• They cannot hear us. Oni nás neslyší. 
• She cannot go with us. Ona nemůže jít s námi. 
• I can take this job. Mohu vzít tu práci. 
• He can give you what you need. On ti může dát co potřebuješ. 
• You cannot write it this way. Nemůžete to takhle napsat. 
• Can we play tennis? Můžeme hrát tenis? 
• You can take what you want. Můžeš si vzít co chceš. 
• He cannot do it. On to nemůže udělat. 
• They can give you a good job. Mohou ti dát dobrou práci. 
• Why cannot we go with you? Proč nemůžeme jít s vámi? 
• Can you play piano? Umíš hrát na klavír? 
• Can we leave? Můžeme odejít? 
• Can you drive a car? Umíš řídit auto? 
• They cannot help us. Nemohou nám pomoci. 
• She can go with us. Ona může jít s námi. 
• Can she write the letter? Může ona napsat ten dopis? 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 



Způsobová slovesa - MAY  

  
• May he write about it? Smí on o tom napsat? 
• May we play? Smíme hrát? 
• Why must you not wait for them? Proč na ně nesmíte čekat? 
• May she go with us? Smí ona jít s námi? 
• He must not help you. On ti nesmí pomoci. 
• May you leave? Smíte odejít? 
• She must not speak English. Ona nesmí mluvit anglicky. 
• They may help you. Smějí vám pomoci. 
• You may work for our company. Smíte pracovat pro naši společnost. 

• You mustn`t try it. Nesmíš to zkoušet. 
• She must not ask. Ona se nesmí zeptat. 
• We mustn`t take it. Nesmíme to vzít. 
• We may write the letter. Smíme napsat ten dopis. 
• You must not play with him. Nesmíš s ním hrát. 
• I may ask Mr.Smith. Smím se zeptat pana Smitha. 
• He must not work here. On tady nesmí pracovat. 
• We mustn`t say it to you. Nesmíme vám to říct. 
• He may try it. On se o to smí pokusit. 
• I may write her the letter. Smím jí napsat dopis. 
• She must not go to the cinema. Ona nesmí jít do kina. 
• They may come with you. Smějí přijít s vámi. 
• He may wait here. On tady smí počkat. 
• You may do it on Wednesday. Smíš to udělat ve středu. 
• They may play with you. Smějí s vámi hrát. 
• He may ask us. On se nás smí zeptat. 
• She mustn`t come. Ona nesmí přijít. 
• You may play with me. Smíš hrát se mnou. 
• They may write about it. Oni o tom smějí psát.  
• You may talk about that accident. Smíš mluvit o tom neštěstí. 
• She may take the job. Ona smí vzít tu práci. 
• They may wait here. Smějí počkat tady. 
• He may come when he wants. On smí přijít, kdy chce. 
• She must not help you. Ona ti nesmí pomoct. 
• They may work here. Smějí tady pracovat. 
• You mustn`t ask him. Nesmíte se ho ptát. 
• We must not wait. Nesmíme čekat. 
• She may be here. Ona tady smí být. 
• I mustn`t leave. Nesmím odejít. 
• You may play till ten. Smíte hrát do deseti. 
• I may help you. Smím vám pomoci. 
• You may take it. Smíš si to vzít. 
• We may try it. Smíme se o to pokusit. 
• She may ask us. Ona se nás smí zeptat. 
• May she play? Smí ona hrát? 
• I must not come. Nesmím přijít. 
• He mustn`t do it. On to nesmí udělat. 
• You may come today at four o`clock. Smíte přijít dnes ve čtyři. 
• They must not go there. Oni tam nesmí jít. 
• You may write it here. Smíš to napsat tady. 
• He may speak English. On smí mluvit anglicky. 
  
 

 
 
 

 



Způsobová slovesa - MUST  

  
• Must they come tomorrow? Musí přijít zítra? 
• We need not ask them. Nemusíme se jich ptát. 
• They must go home. Musejí jít domů. 
• Needn`t Tom go with us? Nemusí Tom jít s námi? 
• You`ve got to leave the city. Musíš odjet z města. 
• I must come with my sister. Musím přijít s mou sestrou. 
• We must write it now. Musíme to napsat teď. 
• Must we speak to them? Musíme s nimi mluvit? 
• Must she do it now? Musí to ona teď dělat? 
• You needn`t play today. Nemusíte dnes hrát. 
• We must get it tomorrow. Musíme to dostat zítra. 
• Must she speak German? Musí ona mluvit německy? 
• You needn`t help him. Nemusíte mu pomoci. 
• She doesn`t have to leave now. Ona teď nemusí odcházet. 
• He must come tomorrow at five o`clock. On musí přijít zítra v pět hodin. 
• Must she drive? Musí ona řídit? 
• I need not write this letter. Nemusím napsat ten dopis. 
• You don`t have to work there. Nemusíte tam pracovat. 
• We must stay. Musíme zůstat. 
• We needn`t try it. Nemusíme se o to pokoušet. 
• We must speak to her. Musíme s ní mluvit. 
• He doesn`t have to tell you. On ti nemusí říct. 
• They need not wait for us. Oni nemusejí na nás čekat. 
• You need not have it now. Nemusíš to mít teď. 
• We needn`t take this money. Nemusíme vzít ty peníze. 
• It must be fine. Musí to být fajn. 
• Must you help us? Musíš nám pomáhat? 
• He must leave now. On musí teď odejít. 
• He must write what he thinks. On musí napsat co si myslí. 
• You must wait for me. Musíš na mě počkat. 
• You`ve got to stay. Musíte zůstat. 
• You`ve got to try it. Musíte se o to pokusit. 
• She needn`t take it. Ona to nemusí brát. 
• She must have a new office. Ona musí mít novou kancelář. 
• He doesn`t have to wait for it. Nemusí na to čekat. 
• We must do it in the morning. Musíme to udělat ráno. 
• She need not go with us. Ona nemusí jít s námi. 
• I`ve got to take the job. Musím vzít tu práci. 
• He must give you what you want. On ti musí dát co chceš. 
• You need not write it in this way. Nemusíte to tak psát. 
• Must we play tennis? Musíme hrát tenis? 
• You must have what you need. Musíš mít co potřebuješ. 
• He needn`t do it. On to nemusí dělat. 
• They must give you a very good job. Musejí ti dát velmi dobrou práci. 
• Why needn`t we go with you? Proč nemusíme jít s vámi? 
• Must you play the piano? Musíš hrát na klavír? 
• Must we leave? Musíme odejít? 
• Must you drive? Musíš řídit? 
• They need not help us. Nemusejí nám pomoci. 
• She must go with us. Ona musí jít s námi. 

 


